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Dear Sirs

Re: Planning Application 18/1122

Lancashire
County ‘@Q’?.
Council ?@{)

0300 123 6780
highways@lancashire.gov.uk

2018/1122

04/02/2019

Address: Fleet Street Garage Fleet Street Lane Ribchester PR3 3ZA

Description: Change of use of part of premises to taxi booking office. There
will be no access for drivers, vehicles or the public.

With respect to this application we would not wish to raise any objections to the

development.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me

by email or by telephone on 01772 531202.

Yours faithfully

Simon Hardie
Highways Development Control
Lancashire County Council

Sue Harper,
Interim Director of Community Services
Cuerden Way e Bamber Bridge e Preston ¢ PR5 6BS



